# GREAT BASIN COLLEGE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

MINUTES
DATE: 2/4/2022
TIME: 11 AM
ZOOM LINK:

https://gbcnv-edu.zoom.us/j/82841468995?pwd=a0VmNmFFRXNHaVIZZ2pgdVJRREVTdz09

THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD VIA VIDEOCONFERENCE AND TELECONFERENCE ONLY PURSUANT TO SECTION 1 OF THE DECLARATION OF EMERGENCY DIRECTIVE 006 ("DIRECTIVE 006"), AND EXTENDED BY DIRECTIVES 016, 018, 021 AND 026, ISSUED BY THE STATE OF NEVADA EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT. THERE WILL BE NO PHYSICAL LOCATION FOR THE MEETING.

PUBLIC COMMENT MAY BE SUBMITTED VIA EMAIL AT: <u>SGA@GBCNV.EDU</u>
MESSAGES MUST BE RECEIVED BY THURSDAY PRIOR TO THE FRIDAY MEETING BY
4:00PM.

**MEETING CALLED TO ORDER AT: 11:02 AM** 

#### 1. ROLL CALL: EXECUTIVE BOARD

PRESIDENT: ZACHARY STAMP	PRESENT
VICE PRESIDENT: EDWARD SANCHEZ	PRESENT
SECRETARY: JAMES MACGREGOR	PRESENT
INTERIM STUDENT ADVOCATE: RYAN HATHAWAY	PRESENT

#### **SENATORS**

SENATORS	
BATTLE MOUNTAIN VACANT	
ELKO SANDRO CASTILLO KARISSA GURR JONELLE HARLAN	PRESENT PRESENT PRESENT
ONLINE AISHEH ALQAM CATHY COLE	PRESENT PRESENT

ELY VACANT	
PAHRUMP VACANT	
WINNEMUCCA JOSIE ELLIFRITZ	PRESENT

### **GUESTS**

NAME	TITLE
STEPHEN THERIAULT	GBC PROFESSOR

## 2. PUBLIC COMMENT INFORMATION

Secretary MacGregor mentioned voting etiquette. GBC SGA Officers should raise their hand when voting to help keep track of who is voting for what.

## 3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

#### FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Secretary MacGregor motioned for approval of the agenda for 2/4/2022. Senator Ellifritz seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

# 4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

# **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

Senator Harlan motioned for approval of the minutes for 1/28/2022. Senator Gurr seconded.

DISCUSSION: Senator Castillo and Cole abstained.

### **5. PRESIDENT'S REPORT**

**INFORMATION** 

President Stamp mentioned the following:

- Senator Jasmine Bright resigned from her position.
- Next week will be a mental health campaign with prizes being given away.
  - Each day of the week will be a new event with a new way to give away a prize.
- Leadership activity based on character sheet provided by Ryan Hathaway.

### **6. VICE PRESIDENT'S REPORT**

**INFORMATION** 

Vice President Sanchez mentioned the following:

• Mental health campaign launches next week.

### 7. SECRETARY'S REPORT INFORMATION

Secretary MacGregor mentioned the following:

• Reminded officers who were late to raise their hand during voting.

## 8. INTERIM STUDENT ADVOCATE'S REPORT

**INFORMATION** 

Interim Student Advocate Hathaway mentioned the following:

- Black history month will be February.
  - For any programs that would be run during this time need to be submitted early.
- Denise Padilla community service program will be ending soon.

9. SENATOR REPORTS INFORMATION

BATTLE MOUNTAIN	NONE.
ELKO	Senator Castillo had nothing to report. Apologized for being sick and absent.  Senator Karissa Gurr had nothing to report.  Senator Harlan submitted an agenda request for a Valentine's day event.
ONLINE	Senator Alqam submitted an agenda request for a social media program that will be about mental health.  Senator Cole had nothing to report.
ELY	NONE.
PAHRUMP	NONE.
WINNEMUCCA	Senator Ellifritz had nothing to report. Had submitted a request for a Valentine's event.

#### 10. I THINK YOU ARE A-DOH-ABLE EVENT

FOR POSSIBLE ACTION

Senator Harlan will provide goodie bags and read a story to children that attend the GBC child and family center. The event will happen on 2/14/2022.

Senator Harlan requests \$50 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$350 for food and prizes. Senator Cole motioned for approval of the I Think You Are A-DOH-ABLE event. Vice President Sanchez seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

# 11. GBC GAME ROOM SWITCH

**FOR POSSIBLE ACTION** 

Secretary MacGregor is requesting to purchase a Nintendo switch with accessories and three games for the GBC Game room. Everything has been prepared for the switch such as how it will get internet and how it will be secured.

Secretary MacGregor requests \$1000 for supplies (non-food and non-prize items) and \$0 for food and prizes. Senator Ellifritz motioned to approve the GBC Game room Switch. Senator Castillo seconded.

DISCUSSION: Motion passes unanimously.

#### 12. LEADERSHIP ACTIVITIES, VISIONS & GOALS SPRING 2022

**INFORMATION** 

President Stamp wanted to discuss the ways that leadership activities help SGA officers. Visions for the future look at bigger events. Senator Ellifritz mentioned discussing with other senators how their week went and other checkups. Ideas with an email group about how everyone's week was discussed to reach out to SGA Officers.

President Stamp has added that with the extra time this week he wanted to discuss what SGA Officers want to accomplish for the leadership activity and other goals they might have in mind for this semester.

- Vice President Sanchez wanted to find areas that need help and fix those areas with SGA.
- Secretary MacGregor's vision was to stay planned and ahead of items.
- Senator Ellifritz's goal was to get more people involved with SGA. A personal goal was to finish all classes needed this semester.
- Senator Gurr wanted to see the feedback that could be offered from other students.
- Senator Harlan noted that creating a community is much harder now with COVID. She wants to create that community within the guidelines.
- Senator Algam found that it was difficult to actually communicate with other students. She found that SGA was a great passion to know other people from SGA.
- Senator Castillo wants to accomplish his own personal goals with his education.
- Senator Cole wanted to also stay on top of both work and school.
- Steven Theriault hopes that COVID calms down so that in person graduation can happen.

Ryan Hathaway went into detail about the character sheet that has been sent out to all of the SGA Officers. He described how to fill out the sheet and the main questions to follow (7, 6, 4, 11, 14, 17). He also added that this is to help get everyone to know each other better.

13. PUBLIC COMMENT INFORMATION

Ryan Hathaway reminded students to email their favorite song to him so that he can create an SGA playlist.

Senator Gurr asked if the character sheet would be sent out. President Stamp noted that it was sent out with the Agenda but an additional email would be sent out with just the character sheet.

# **MEETING ADJOURNED AT:**

11:46 AM DATE: 2/11/2022

PRESIDENTS SIGNATURE: